

Dear Requester:

Please accept this following as the City of Union City's response to your OPRA Request (Tracking No.: 001227).

Request #1, in its entirety, is denied as it is overbroad and vague; furthermore, it fails to request an identifiable government record. N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. See also, *Mag Entertainment, LLC v. Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super 534, 546 (March 2005); *Michael Bent v. Stafford Township Police Dept.*, GRC case 2004-78 (2004). Notwithstanding the same, the City is not in possession of records responsive to this request.

Request #2, in its entirety, is denied as it is overbroad and vague. N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. See also, *Mag Entertainment, LLC v. Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super 534, 546 (March 2005); *Michael Bent v. Stafford Township Police Dept.*, GRC case 2004-78 (2004). Notwithstanding the same, the City is not in possession of records responsive to any portion of this request.

Request #3, in its entirety, is denied as it is overbroad and vague. N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. See also, *Mag Entertainment, LLC v. Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super 534, 546 (March 2005); *Michael Bent v. Stafford Township Police Dept.*, GRC case 2004-78 (2004). Notwithstanding the same, the City is not in possession of records responsive to any portion of this request.

Request #4, in its entirety, is denied as it is overbroad and vague; furthermore, it fails to request an identifiable government record. N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. See also, *Mag Entertainment, LLC v. Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super 534, 546 (March 2005); *Michael Bent v. Stafford Township Police Dept.*, GRC case 2004-78 (2004).

Request #5, in its entirety, is denied as it is overbroad and vague; furthermore, it fails to request an identifiable government record. N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1. See also, *Mag Entertainment, LLC v. Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control*, 375 N.J. Super 534, 546 (March 2005); *Michael Bent v. Stafford Township Police Dept.*, GRC case 2004-78 (2004). Notwithstanding the same, the City is not in possession of records responsive to any portion of this request.

Thank you.